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Ector County Independent School District

Action Page

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Andrea Martin, Executive Director of Elementary Education
Stacy Johnson, Executive Director of Elementary Education
Alicia Press, Executive Director of Elementary Education
Dalia Benavides, Executive Director of Secondary Education
Robert Cedillo, Executive Director of Secondary Education

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ECISD 2019-
2020 STUDENT HANDBOOK AND STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT

DATE: July 16, 2019

The Executive Directors of Education request approval of the ECISD Student Handbook
and Student Code of Conduct for the 2019-2020 school year. Each year we update the
Student Handbook and Student Code of Conduct due to changes in laws and
regulations. Additionally, it is prudent for the district to annually review the effectiveness
and gather feedback from our employees to ensure the documents reflect the best
practices for our district.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the 2019-2020 Student Handbook and Student Code of Conduct.



